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No.

Reference

Clause No.

As per

SBD

Clarification request TCED -Reply

1 General
UG Cable

work

As per survey we observed  that there  is no space available  to execute 

Open trench in the UG cable locations, please advised us to whether we 

can do HDD or Open Trench Please suggest.

As per site condition.

2 General UG Cable

If  Open  Trench   is  approved  all  the  required   Statutory   Approval   

& charges/ Fee like road restoration, footpath restorations etc. are at 

your scope or contractor scope please confirm.

Bidder's responsibility and TCED 

will assist.

3 General
UG Cable

work

For   UG   Cabling   work   Some   of  the   places,   we   have   to   

cross   the Roads/footpath/   Pavement   well   installed   with   

checkered   palates without  disturbing  to  the  existing  locations  we  

cannot  do  the  open trench of that locations, kindly provide any 

directions  and guidelines  to incorporate the costing in our tender

Bidder's responsibility and TCED 

will assist.

4 General
We  assumed  that  after  completion  of  project  the  left  over/  

balance material will be taken over by the TCEB please confirm.

As per BOQ-1 Items, balance 

materials to be handed over to 

TCED.

5 General

Devaluation  of  Materials  where  to  hand  over,  whether  it  is  

nearest Department store or location of store details  of TCEB please 

provide.

Thrissur Corporation - Central 

Electrical Store, Paravattani, 

Thrissur-5.

6 General

Line Clearance, shutdown schedules   will be provided well in advance 

for mobilization  of MEN and material  as per the schedule  and to 

minimize the  Ideal  manpower  and  machinery  day  wise  and  week  

wise  power shutdown available period  please confirm. since all the 

nature and other without power cannot be executed.

TCED will provide Line Clearance 

& shutdown schedules based on 

Bidder /Contractor's planning 

schedule.

7 General GCC 7.3

We  presume  that,  if  additional  material  is  required  for  completion  

of work, which are not covered in the Price schedule/ BOQ will be paid 

extra as on additional item please confirm.

Please refer BOQ-1 Sl.No.: 

48,53,69,81; Any missed or 

additional items to be included in

Miscellaneous (e.g. Bolts, Nuts, 

Clamps…..etc.)
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